From:  Horner, Trina
Sent: 3/18/2010 10:24:59 AM

To: 'Baker, Simon' (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Copy of Confid Electricity and Gas Hedging Plan - for Hardcopies and for
Trina

Hi Simon, per your request, attached is the electronic version of PG&E's Conformed LTPP Appendix B.
P will send the hard copy over, together with the 4 full bound copies of the LTPP that you requested,
separately. |left you a message this morning regarding the 4 full bound copies; please give me a call
when you have a moment {o clarify exactly what you'd like to receive. Thanks,

Trina
973-68490

From: | Redacted
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 10:14 AM

To: |Redacted | Horner, Trina

Subject: Copy of Confid Electricity and Gas Hedging Plan - for Hardcopies and for Trina

Privileged and Confidential

Scott,
Attached is the PDF that | would like you to make 2 hardcopies of per my instructions with the red

covers.

Trina,
Attached is the confidential PDF of Appendix B from our Conformed 2006 LTPP, as filed on 7/10/09 in
AL 3492-E, effective October 29, 2009 per Resolution E-4276.

[Redacted |
Integrated Generation Portfolio
PG&E, 77 Beale St., Rm. 909
|Redacted |
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